STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
_ p A POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING December 9, 1993 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNGRA (505) 393-6161

Reith Maberry

Phillips Petrocleum Company
483031 Penbrook

Odessa, Texas 79762

Re: Division Order R-19@020
Vacuum Glorieta East Unit

Dear Mr. Maberry:

with vou and review the
Review wells listed in the
above referenced order as needing additional cement coverage or
confirming the top of cement.

We appreciate the opportunity to mee
information you presented on the Area o

t
£

The additional information vou presented confirms sufficient cement
coverage, necessary to comply with the provisions of the order, on
the following wells:

Shell Western E & P Inc. State "EU  #Z-N 31-17-35
Phillips Petroleum Co. Santa Fe #125-N 20-17-35
Phillips Petroleum Co. VAU Tr 14 #2-M 5-18-35

I will evaluate the cement bond log on the Vacuum Abo Unit Tract 9,
Well No. 5, located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17 South,
Range 35 East, and make a determination on possible action needed
to bring the well into compliance. We will advise you of the
findings in the near future.

The information on the Texaco Exploration & Production Inc. N.M.
"AB" State Well No. 4 located in Unit I of 3Bection 6, Township 18
South, Range 35 East, is insufficient. You are authorized to
inject into the affected area wells for a period of six months
before taking further action. We request that vou submit a cement

bond log on this well, either during or at the end of the six month
period.

The cement coverage on the Vacuum Abo Unit Tract 14 Well No. 3
located in Unit N of Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 35 East,
is insufficient to meet the requirements of the order. It was
indicated there is a possibility that the well may be plugged and

abandoned. Please advise us of your plans when a decision has been
made .

If you have any questions, feel free to call (5@5) 383-6161.



Very truly yours

OXL CONSERVATION DIV¥ISION

supervisor, District I
Jo:bp

ce: David Catanach
File



